
AGENDA 5/13/2022  Page 1 

 

 

ESTUARY TRANSIT DISTRICT  

REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

91 N. Main Street, Middletown, CT  with Remote 
Options 

 

May 13, 2022 at 9:00 AM  

AGENDA 

I. Call to Order — L. Strauss, Chair 

II. Roll Call — T. Griswold, Secretary 

III. Visitors' Comments 

IV. Secretary's Report — T. Griswold 

1. Acceptance of Board Meeting Minutes of April 8, 2022 

2. Acceptance of Expansion Transition Committee Minutes of April 26, 2022 

V. Communications — T. Griswold 

VI. Treasurer's Report — C. Norz 

VII. Committee Reports 

1. Expansion Transition Committee — J. Gay, Co-Chair; L. Francis, Co-Chair 

2. Legislative Committee — J. Gay, Chair 

3. Finance Committee — C. Norz, Chair 

VIII. Executive Director's Report — J. Comerford 

IX. New Business 

1. Extension of Free Fares 

2. Proposed Budget FY22-23 

X. Old Business 

XI. Chair Comments 

XII. Board Members Comments 

XIII. Executive Session 

XIV. Next Meeting — June 10, 2022 at 9:00 AM with Remote Options 

XV. Adjournment 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84493888060?pwd=c21xUERkYnEzN2pXMytHVVhGN0N6QT09 
Meeting ID:  844 9388 8060 
Passcode:  267369 

1



AGENDA 5/13/2022  Page 2 

One tap mobile 
+19294362866,,84493888060#,,,,*267369# US (New York) 
+13017158592,,84493888060#,,,,*267369# US (Washington DC) 

Language Assistance is available. If you need assistance, please call Lisa at 860-510-0429 ext. 104 at 
least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

2



1 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL AT THE NEXT MEETING 
 

ESTUARY TRANSIT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

April 8, 2022 
91 North Main Street, Middletown, CT and 

via ZOOM 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Strauss called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.  A quorum was established and in attendance 
included:  Peter Bierrie (left at 10 a.m.), John Hall, Leslie Strauss, Charlie Norz, Tim Griswold, James Irish, 
Karl Kilduff, David Lahm, Joan Gay, Laura Francis and Joe Samolis. 
 
Absent:  Angus McDonald  
 
Also in attendance:  Christina Denison, Joe Comerford, Lisa Gibson, Jared, Whitcomb, Maria Creel, 
Halyna Famiglietti, Sam Gold, and Peggy Lyons. 
 
Leslie welcomed new board member James Irish, Middlefield’s representative. 
 
VISITOR COMMENTS – Peggy Lyons reported that the Town of Madison is interested in joining the 
District.  
 
SECRETARY’S REPORT  
Charlie Norz made a motion to accept the minutes from the 3/11/22 Board meeting.  David Lahm 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.   
 
Joan Gay made a motion to accept the ETC Committee Minutes of 3/22/22.  Charlie Norz seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS  – None. 
 
TREASURER’S REPORT – Finance Committee lacked a quorum this month. 
Charlie Norz reported: 

 The District will need to designate a new bank due to the merger/transition.  Will be discussed 
further at the next meeting. 

 
Joan Gay made a motion to accept the Treasurer’s Report as presented.  David Lahm seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
ETD/MAT Expansion Committee 
Joan reported: 

 Fare Study: 
o Vendor selected and scope being developed. 
o Requested DOT representation on the committee.  

 HR Study: 

3

Section IV,Item 1.



2 
 

o More than one proposal received for consultant 
o Proposals currently under review 

 Marketing/Branding Study: 
o Deadline extended due to large number of questions received. 

 Facilities: 
o Work on-going on shoreline site, Middletown terminal and electrification project. 

 
Laura Francis reported that much of the merger plan has been implemented.  Additional projects will 
need discussion/approval b y the entire ETD Board.  She encouraged board members to consider when 
an appropriate time would be to disband the Expansion Committee. 
 
David Lahm made a motion to accept the ETD/MAT Expansion Committee Report as presented.  James 
Irish seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Finance Committee – No report. 
 
Marketing Committee 
Leslie reported: 

 Four proposals were received for the Marketing/Branding study – ZOOM interviews were 
conducted with 2 consultants.  The District is in need of a new logo, name, colors, etc. Proposals 
will be forwarded to all Board members. 

 Board members expressed appreciation to staff relative to the “Dump the Pump” campaign.  
This program allows for 3 months of free fares beginning 4/1 through 6/30.  A raffle is available 
for an additional month of free fares. 

 The District was featured in the DOTs recent pod cast.  

 The Trip Planner software is now working in both Middletown and 9TT.   

 The Park Connect brochure is currently being developed/printed.   
 
Charlie Norz made a motion to accept the Marketing Committee report as presented.  Joan Gay 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 
Legislative Committee  
Joan reported that the Committee determined that a joint Legislative and First Selectmen breakfast was 
appropriate as opposed to holding two separate events.  An event will be scheduled sometime in June 
(tentatively).  
 
As reported at the 3/11/22 meeting, the District submitted testimony on Bill 5256 (Consolidation of 
Transit Districts).  The District’s testimony stated that the District opposes this bill and feels that 
consolidation of districts should not be a foregone conclusion as it may not be the “right fit” for all.  
Unfortunately, the final Bill includes text stating that any districts serving under 100,000 individuals 
would be penalized by the DOT if they do not consolidate.   The District feels that the DOT should have 
studied the matter further.   
 
Joan Gay made a motion to accept the Legislative Committee Report as presented.  David Lahm 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Transit Advisory Committee – None. 

4

Section IV,Item 1.



3 
 

 
Service Study Committee – None.  
 
Nominating Committee – None. 
 
Personnel Committee – None.  
 
COG Update  
Sam Gold reported: 

 The RiverCOG Executive Committee approved a Transit Planner position.  This individual, when 
hired, will work initially on ETD projects associated with the merger, the Transit Study and other 
ETD projects.  Joe Comerford will be involved in the hiring process.   

 The funding mechanism for the Transit Planner is being determined.  The next contract with 
DOT, starting July 2023, may include funding for this position.  Funding from now until 2023 is to 
be determined (combination ETD and COG funds).  

 Leslie clarified that the Transit Planner would be on the staff of the COG; not ETD.   

 Sam attended a workshop with Senators Murphy and Blumenthal relative to “earmarks”.  
Potential  project for an “earmark” would be a Shoreline facility.  Joe reported that we would 
have to involve DOT for their support and in addition, matching funds (20%) are also required 
for earmarks. 

 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Joe reported: 

 CTDOT has completed scope with VHB to look at improving bus parking at the Middletown 
passenger terminal, expect report in 30 days 

 RiverCOG approved the shared planner position and is advertising for candidates 
 Met with CTDOT to present FFY2022 capital request; apportionment tables were published this 

week so we should receive split agreements in late May 
 Agreed with CTDOT on combined TODs for SFY2023, will reduce the total number of operating 

grant programs 
 Received new supplemental agreement from CTDOT 
 Visited CTTransit to see electric buses; delivery expected in 2024 
 Engaged new IT contractor to merge the MAT and ETD networks, saving about $40,000 annually 
 Fare free promotion began April 1 and runs through June 30 
 Reviewing radio build week of April 26th 
 A scaled down ParkConneCT will run again for 2022 beginning Memorial Day 

 
As previously reported, the Town of Chester is interested in an Extra Mile/Micro Transit service program 
to potentially provide transportation from the marinas to the Town Center and Deep River.  The costs 
associated with this program would be $20,000 ($10,000 from the Town and $10,000 provided by 9TT).  
Towns were encouraged to let Joe know if they have an interest in a similar program. 
 
Laura Francis expressed appreciation to the staff for their outstanding work relative to the merger.  She 
recommended the District begin advertising the District in their communities.  She invited the District to 
provide a bus and attend Durham’s Memorial Day Parade, Farmer’s Markets and other town events. 
 
Laura Francis made a motion to accept the Executive Director’s Report.  Tim Griswold seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

5

Section IV,Item 1.



4 
 

 
FINANCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
The Bank Statements, Cash Flow Forecast, and Budget vs. Actual reports, including Middletown, were 
included in Board packet and “screen shared”.  No issues reported.  Halyna was available to address 
concerns/questions from Board members. 
 
John Hall made a motion to accept the Executive Director’s Report as presented.  Karl Kilduff seconded 
the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
OPERATIONS DIRECTOR’S REPORT  
Jared reported that ETD office facilitates ADA and Dial a Ride dispatch and Middletown facilitates the 
Fixed Route dispatch.   
 
Additional drivers have been hired and the District is currently interested in hiring seasonal drivers for 
the Park Connect program 
 
Ridership report included in the Board packet and screen shared; numbers continue to increase but not 
yet back to pre-Pandemic numbers. 
 
David Lahm made a motion to accept the Operations Director’s Report.  Charlie Norz seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
MAINTENANCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT  
Joe reported that the recently hired mechanic accepted an offer elsewhere.  The position is posted. 
 
Joe reported that Pat Hevrin and the maintenance department have improved the fleet tremendously 
and have been able to maintain the ten smaller buses in Middletown that were purchased at the same 
time.  These vehicles are currently well beyond their useful life.  Replacements have been ordered but 
there is no delivery date yet scheduled.  Having the same “branding” on the buses will allow them to be 
“shifted” from one district to another.   
 
Laura Francis made a motion to accept the Maintenance Director’s Report as presented.  David Lahm 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
Joe reported that Maria Creel has resigned.  Chris Dennison will move into the role of Administrative 
Assistant/ADA Assessor.  
 
By-laws 
A copy of the By-Laws for the Expanded Estuary Transit District, developed by the ETC Committee, was 
included in the Board’s packet.  
 
Charlie Norz made a motion to accept the By-Laws as presented.  Laura Francis seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously.   
 
Note:  The Director’s Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form should be filled out by Board members and 
returned to ETD. 
 

6

Section IV,Item 1.



5 
 

Fare Study Authorization 
A copy of the Fare Study Authorization was included in the Board’s packet.   
 
Joan Gay made the following motion: 
 
RESOLVED, that Hatch LTK be awarded the bid to review all current procedures and processes related to 
fare collection and recommend fares, fare collection technology and inter-operability procedures and 
technology with connecting transit systems; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the Executive Director, Joseph Comerford, hereby is authorized on behalf of 
the ETD to negotiate and execute all necessary contract documents with Hatch LTK in an amount not to 
exceed $110,000. 
 
Laura Francis seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
HR Study Authorization 
A copy of the HR Study Authorization was included in the Board’s packet. 
 
Joe Samolis made the following motion: 
 
RESOLVED, that Tangible Analytics Consulting, LLC be awarded the bid to review all current procedures 
and processes related to human resources and recommend and implement policies and procedures for 
the new larger, combined district that are consistent with all applicable laws and regulations; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the Executive Director, Joseph Comerford, hereby is authorized on behalf of 
the ETD to negotiate and execute all necessary contract documents with Tangible Analytics Consulting, 
LLC  in an amount not to exceed $75,000. 
 
Charlie Norz seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Property Transfer Resolution 
A copy of the Property Transfer Resolution was included in the Board’s packet. 
 
Joan Gay made the following motion: 
 
RESOLVED, that the Executive Director, Joseph Comerford, hereby is authorized on behalf of the Estuary 
Transit District to accept the transfer and conveyance of the ownership and management of the 
property from MTD to ETD pursuant to the Federal Transit Act (FTA Circular 5010.1E). 
 
Charlie Norz seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Authorization to Execute MOU with Teamsters Local 671 
Joe Comerford reported that the Teamsters agreed to do a MOU replacing MAT as the employer with 
ETD.  The District’s labor attorney developed an MOU accordingly. 
 
Tim Griswold made a motion to authorize Joe Comerford to execute an MOU with the Teamsters Local 
671.  Joan Gay seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously 
 

7

Section IV,Item 1.



6 
 

Joan Gay made a motion to add to the agenda the Board Operations Policy.  Tim Griswold seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
The Board Operations Policy was included in the Board’s packet (part of the By-laws information).   
 
Joan Gay made a motion to accept the Board Operations Policies as presented.  Laura Francis seconded 
the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
OLD BUSINESS  
Leslie reported that negotiations with First Transit are on-going and include amended language relative 
to the merger of MAT and ETD.  We are awaiting First Transit’s legal department feedback. 
 
CHAIR COMMENTS  
The Board briefly discussed the protocol for board member absence at two consecutive meetings.  Page 
44 of the Board Operations Policies document states:  “if a Director fails to attend two or more 
consecutive regular board meetings, the Transit District shall notify that Director’s CEO in writing with 
copy to the Director concerning their continued absences”. 
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS – None. 
 
Next Meeting – May 13, 2022 – 9:00 a.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Joan Gay made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:45 a.m. Charlie Norz seconded the motion.  The 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
  
Suzanne Helchowski, Clerk 

8

Section IV,Item 1.



EXPANSION TRANSITION COMMITTEE MINUTES, 04/26/22 Page | 1 

THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL AT THE NEXT  
ESTUARY TRANSIT DISTRICT and MIDDLETOWN TRANSIT DISTRICT BOARD MEETINGS 

 
ESTUARY TRANSIT DISTRICT 

MIDDLETOWN TRANSIT DISTRICT 
EXPANSION TRANSITION COMMITTEE MEETING 

MTD GARAGE, 91 N. Main Street, Middletown, CT with Remote Options 
TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022, AT 1:00 PM. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order by Joan Gay, Co-Chair, at 1:03 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
A quorum was established with the following committee members present: Laura Francis, Joan 
Gay, Karl Kilduff, and Angus McDonald  
 
Also in attendance:  Joe Comerford, Christina Denison, Halyna Famiglietti, and Ennab Mutez  
 
Guests:  Michael Guerrera, CT DOT, Transportation Supervisor and Planner; Joanna Juskowiak, 
Transportation Planner 2, CT DOT, Bureau of Public Transportation, Office of Transit and 
Ridersharing; and Piotr Milczek, Transportation Planner 1, CT DOT, Bureau of Transportation 
 
Absent: Beverly Lawrence and Robert Yamartino 
 
CT DOT PROGRESS UPDATE REPORT  
None. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 
A copy of the plan was included in the meeting packet. 
 
Gay indicated that the Plan has been streamlined to improve the flow of the meeting. 
 
CT DOT ITEMS 
Governance 
Guerrera reported that a DOT staff member is under consideration but has not yet been 
appointed to the Fare Study Review Committee. 
 
Facilities 
No update on the shoreline facility space program or land acquisition. 
 
No update on the appointment of an on-call assistant. 
  

9

Section IV,Item 2.



EXPANSION TRANSITION COMMITTEE MINUTES, 04/26/22 Page | 2 

 
Operations and Staffing 
Comerford reported that Graham Curtis, CT DOT, and Maureen Lawrence, CT DOT, continue to 
work with the rail side.  Curtis will have an update next week and will report to Comerford. 
 
Comerford reported that resolutions were approved at the February and March Board 
meetings transferring MTD’s vehicles and property to ETD.  Ennab has completed the 
equipment inventory so all items may be transferred at the same time. 
 
Comerford is working with counsel to revise the Opinion of Counsel letter prior to the 
remaining grants being transferred.   
 
Guerrera reported that DOT requires additional information pertaining to service hours before 
issuing the capital TODs.  Comerford will compile the information and forward to DOT. 
 
Estuary Transit District Items 
Comerford reported: 
 
Governance 

• Fare Study- Jonathan Shapiro, legal counsel, is reviewing the contract.   Once approved 
it will be executed. 

• HR Study - The contract was received and executed.  The study will begin May 2; the 
scope is 20 business days. 

• Rebranding/Marketing Study - Several proposals were received, and the Marketing 
Study Committee has recommended a firm for approval and contract negotiation. 

• FY22-23 budget for merged district— A budget workshop is scheduled for May. 
 
Operations and Staffing 

• Covid Relief Funds – no update 

• FY21 5307 Split Agreement—The split agreements have been delayed due the lack of a 
federal budget. 

• AVL RFP – The RFP has been issued; proposals are due May 31, 2022. 

• Radio System – No delivery date due to supply chain issues.  Meeting scheduled with 
radio company to review operations and to discuss final setup.   

• Shared Call center and Dispatch – dependent upon one radio system. 

• Special Studies – No other studies have been identified. 

• Planning and Run-cutting Software – Training and implementation are still ongoing. 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Comerford reported: 

• Terminal Renovation -A site plan for the terminal will be available in the coming weeks. 

• Electrification –   A consultant has been engaged for the statewide electrification study; the 
Middletown facility is a top priority.  Electric buses will be ordered this fall and will arrive in 
2024. 

10

Section IV,Item 2.



EXPANSION TRANSITION COMMITTEE MINUTES, 04/26/22 Page | 3 

• Free Fare Program-The program is in effect through June 30.  An increase in ridership has not 

been noticeable despite marketing efforts.  The district will look at the cost benefit of 
collecting a fare. 

• The mask mandate was dropped on April 22. 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
None. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
A copy of the Marketing Study Authorization was included in the Committee’s packet. 
 
Laura Francis made the following motion: 
 
RESOLVED, that Selbert Perkins Design be awarded the bid to establish a consistent public 
messaging about the merger, create a regional marketing campaign and develop and promote a 
new brand, and 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the Executive Director, Joseph Comerford, hereby is authorized on 
behalf of the Estuary Transit District to negotiate and execute all necessary contract documents 
with Selbert Perkins Design in an amount not to exceed $150,000.00. 
 
Angus McDonald seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
DISCUSSION OF NEXT STEPS 

1. The Implementation Plan will continue to be revised and updated as needed. 
2. CTDOT will appoint a member to the selection committee for the Fare Study. 

 
NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, May 24, 2022, at the MTD Garage, 91 N. Main 
Street, Middletown at 1:00 p.m. with remote options. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 1:39 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Christina Denison        
Clerk   

11

Section IV,Item 2.



                                                              ESTUARY TRANSIT DISTRICT
            PROPOSED BUDGET REPORT FOR 2022-2023

FIXED New Freedom RT.81 RURAL MGP DAR ADA Micro Taxi GRAND 
5307 5310 Shuttle 5311 Transit Voucher TOTAL

Fares Revenue 226,500$           8,500$              2,100$          10,650$        7,150$          6,250$          10,500$        12,500$     284,150$           
Maximum Federal Subsidy -$                   161,000$          -$              292,500$      15,750$     469,250$           
Maximum State Subsidy 3,020,900$        161,000$          -$              72,350$        305,250$      112,350$      294,500$      3,250$       3,969,600$        
Maximum Local subsidy 370,500$           -$                  220,000$      112,900$      703,400$           
Federal CARES Act 242,600$           -$                  184,000$      433,000$      859,600$           
Total Revenue 3,860,500$        330,500$          186,100$      595,500$      312,400$      231,500$      305,000$      433,000$      31,500$     6,286,000$        
Salary $ Wages 1,725,000$        149,500$          76,000$        265,500$      140,000$      106,000$      146,500$      211,500$      2,820,000$        
Benefits 623,750$           52,250$            26,250$        95,000$        50,000$        37,250$        51,000$        76,000$        1,011,500$        
Professional  Services 285,750$           23,500$            11,000$        41,000$        21,500$        16,050$        22,500$        20,800$        6,500$       448,600$           
Materials & Supplies 63,000$             6,000$              3,000$          10,500$        5,500$          4,200$          6,000$          5,500$          103,700$           
Rent and Utilities 156,000$           13,750$            6,750$          23,750$        13,000$        4,500$          13,750$        13,000$        244,500$           
 Insurance 53,000$             4,750$              2,600$          8,000$          4,250$          5,000$          4,500$          4,300$          86,400$             
Maintenance 385,000$           29,500$            18,250$        63,000$        33,500$        29,000$        30,000$        43,250$        631,500$           
Fuel Purchase 475,000$           46,500$            38,000$        78,000$        40,000$        26,000$        26,000$        54,000$        783,500$           
Miscellanies 53,500$             4,750$              4,250$          10,750$        4,650$          3,500$          4,750$          4,650$          90,800$             
Purchase Transportation -$                  25,000$     25,000$             
Park Connect 40,500$             -$                  40,500$             
Total expenses 3,860,500$        330,500$          186,100$      595,500$      312,400$      231,500$      305,000$      433,000$      31,500$     6,286,000$        

Under/(Over) -$                   -$                  -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$           -$                   

Days of Service 307 256 256 307 256 256 307 307
Hours of Service 43,000 5,000 3,100 8,000 4,200 2,750 4,000 8,000 78,050
Service Miles 720,000 105,000 85,000 175,500 90,500 60,500 59,500 120,000 1,416,000
Passenger Trips 194,650 4,400 3,100 7,500 2,750 3,550 4,150 15,000 235,100

12

Section IX,Item 2.



                                              ESTUARY TRANSIT DISTRICT
PROPOSED BUDGET REPORT FOR 2022-2023

7/1/2022- 6/30/2023

Proposed Proposed

Revenue Expenses

SOURCE OR CLASSIFICATION

1. Fare Revenue 284,150$            

2. Federal Funds 1,328,850$         

3. State Funds 3,969,600$         

4. Town  Appropriations 703,400$            

5. Salary, Wages and Benefits 3,831,500$    

6. Services 448,600$       

 7. Rent and Utilities 244,500$       

8. Insurance 86,400$         

9.Operating Expenses 1,415,000$    

10.Office Supply 103,700$       

11. Other  Expenses 90,800$         

12.Purchase Transportation 25,000$         

13.Park Connect 40,500$         

BUDGET TOTALS: 6,286,000$         6,286,000$    

 ESTUARY TRANSIT DISTRICT  
UNRESTRICTED FUNDS BALANCE 
AS OF 06/30/21  $743,895 

13

Section IX,Item 2.



 

14

Section IX,Item 2.



Budget  Assumptions

Three major components: 85% of total budget

Salary, Wages and benefits Wages Benefits
Drivers 1,580,500$  515,580$      
Operations 592,000$      236,920$      
Maintenance 275,000$      110,000$      
Administration 372,500$      149,000$      
TOTAL 2,820,000$  1,011,500$  
Drivers Salary base on Estimated Service hours

Fuel Gallons COST
Diesel $6 per gallon 79,150          474,900        
Gas $4 per gallon 77,150          308,600        
TOTAL 156,300        783,500        
Gallons base on Estimated   vehicles mileage

Maintenance Count COST
Bus 30 ft or more 14 385,000$      
Bus less that 30 ft 26 246,500$      
TOTAL 40 631,500$     
Cost based on few factors: miles, vehicle size, vehicle age

Administration:
Finance Director, Human Resources Manager, Executive Assistant, 
Procurement Specialist, , AR/AP Specialist, Payroll Specialist
Operations:
Operations Director, Operations Manager, Lead Supervisor,
Road Supervisors, Dispatchers
Maintenance:
Maintenance Director, Mechanics, Bus Cleaners

15

Section IX,Item 2.



-           

16

Section IX,Item 2.



MAT 2022-2023  Town Dues ETD 2022-2023 Town Dues

Town Amount Town Amount
CROMWELL 4,120$         CHESTER 7,955$               

DURHAM 19,290$      CLINTON 46,240$             

EAST HAMPTON 55,535$      DEEP RIVER 11,050$             

MIDDLEFIELD 17,190$      ESSEX 21,245$             

MIDDLETOWN 397,275$    KILLINGWORTH 10,060$             

PORTLAND 40,550$      LYME 3,485$               

TOTAL 533,960$    MADISON 3,600$               

OLD LYME 16,695$             
OLD SAYBROOK 32,800$             
WESTBROOK 16,310$             

TOTAL 169,440$           

COMBINED TOTAL
703,400$                      

17

Section IX,Item 2.


	Top
	Section IV,Item 1.	Acceptance of Board Meeting Minutes
	Nine Town Transit April 8 2022

	Section IV,Item 2.	Acceptance of Expansion Transition Committee Minutes
	ETC MINUTES 042622

	Section IX,Item 2.	Budget
	Proposed Budget 2022-2023
	Pub.Budget 2022-2023
	Budget Assumptions 2022-2023
	Combined Town Dues 2022-2023

	Bottom

